



Meenakshi Kunduru
UI/UX Designer

PORTFOLIO WEBSITE
meenakunduru.com

561-635-8050
meenakunduru@gmail.com
linkedin.com/in/meenakunduru
github.com/mkunduru

Based in Orlando, I specialize in thoughtful website and app design. My strengths lie in converting client’s needs into design solutions. I am thorough and persistent in my work and take satisfaction in delivering results that exceed expectations.

EXPERIENCE

Intern Pursuit Internship Jan 2019 – Apr 2019

Redesigned the Intern Pursuit web application for its launch. Duties included gathering client requirements, designing and creating prototypes for the application. Audited their website to test usability and recommend design changes. Worked with a team of five to launch MVP with strict deadlines.

Ad2 Orlando Public Service Event Oct 2017 – Apr 2018

www.newimageyouth.org
Worked with a team of six on the marketing campaign for a local non-profit organization, New Image Youth Center. Redesigned and developed their website to provide insight into their work and increase donations.

AIGA Orlando Mentorship Dec 2016 – Apr 2017

orlando.meenakunduru.com
Designed and developed a fun interactive website called Experience Orlando. It has three components - my journey of becoming a designer, animated illustrations of Orlando landmarks and three mini games.

Envy Labs Design Mentorship Aug 2016 – Nov 2016

Designed and developed a “Cricket delivery guide” website. It demonstrates ten different deliveries using CSS animations.

VOLUNTEER WORK

Creative Career Tours

www.creativecareertours.com
We are a team of design professionals who share their stories and talents with young women encouraging them to follow their love for design and art.

SKILLS

Design **Development**

- | | |
|-------------|------------|
| Photoshop | HTML5 |
| Illustrator | CSS3 |
| InDesign | JavaScript |
| Sketch | jQuery |
| Adobe XD | Bootstrap |
| InVision | WordPress |
| Balsamiq | Git |
| Typography | |
| UX Design | |

EDUCATION

A.S. Degree in Interactive Design

Valencia College, Orlando.

- Technical certificate in Interactive Design Production
- Technical certificate in Interactive Design Support

B.Tech. in Electrical Engineering

Kakatiya University, India.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Secured 3rd place at the Ad2National Public Service Competition 2017-2018 as part of Ad2 Orlando.
- President’s Honor List for all semesters.